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Paul, Patricia@Energy

From: Ownby, Adrian@Energy
Sent: Thursday, May 14, 2015 9:57 AM
To: Energy - Docket Optical System
Cc: Strait, Peter@Energy; Brehler, Pippin@Energy; Geiszler, Eurlyne@Energy; Nasim, 

Farakh@Energy
Subject: FW: Green Building Standards Code Rulemaking (for Docket 15-CALG-01)

Docket Unit, 
 
The email below is from Kathy Madison at the Department of Finance.  She is the designated reviewer of the Standards 
Economic and Fiscal Impact Statement Forms we submit to the Department.  She has reviewed the Economic and Fiscal 
Impact Statement Form, STD‐399, for the 2016 CalGreen energy provisions that was previously submitted by our office 
and determined it is unnecessary to submit the package to DOF for review.  Please docket this email chain.  Thanks. 
 
‐Adrian 
 
Adrian Ownby 
Energy Specialist 
Efficiency Division 
California Energy Commission 
(916) 651‐3008 

 
 

From: Madison, Kathy [mailto:Kathy.Madison@dof.ca.gov]  
Sent: Wednesday, May 13, 2015 1:30 PM 
To: Ownby, Adrian@Energy 
Subject: Green Building Standards Code Rulemaking 
 
Adrian, 
 
This package does not need DOF review. 
 
Thanks, 
 
 
Kathy Madison  
Finance Budget Analyst  
Department of Finance, Resources Unit  
915 L Street, 9th Floor  
Sacramento, CA 95814‐3705  
(916)324‐0043 EXT 2224  
Kathy.Madison@DOF.CA.GOV  

"Instead of giving myself reasons why I can't, I give myself reasons why I can."  
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CONFIDENTIALITY OF BUDGET INFORMATION NOTICE:  This e-mail and any attachments thereto contain 
private, confidential, and privileged information.  It is solely for the use of the intended recipient(s) and may not 
be forwarded to other email addresses.  Unauthorized interception, review, use or disclosure of this email (or 
any attachments thereto) is strictly prohibited.  If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender 
immediately and destroy all copies of the communication.  
 
 


